



Jeff W. Noe, Partner
jnoe@kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office
10000 Stockdale Highway
Suite 200
Bakersfield, CA 93311
Phone: (661) 395-1000
Fax: (661) 326-0418
www.kleinlaw.com



Jeff W. Noe | Partner

Jeff Noe is a litigator with over 20 years' experience, focusing on complex litigation and employment law. In addition to representing parties in contract, unfair competition, and other types of disputes, Jeff has defended many employers in class actions and other lawsuits involving claims for wage and hour violations, discrimination, harassment, retaliation, breach of contract, and wrongful termination.

During the five years prior to rejoining KDG, Jeff worked in the civil unit of the Kern County DA's Office, where he represented the People in local and statewide cases involving the Unfair Competition Law, the False Advertising Law, and the Hazardous Waste Control Law.

Practice Focus

Complex Civil Litigation, Business and Professions Code sections 17200 & 17500, Employment Litigation, Environmental Law

Bar Admissions

State Bar

- California, 1993 | Hawaii, 2005

U.S. District Courts

- California: Eastern, 1994 | Northern, 1994 | Central, 1998

- Other States: Minnesota, 1998 | Hawaii, 2005

U.S. Court of Appeals

- Eighth Circuit, 1998 | Ninth Circuit, 1998

Education

Bachelor of Arts, *magna cum laude*, Georgetown University, 1990

- Government/History

Juris Doctor, U.C. Berkeley School of Law (Boalt Hall), 1993

- *Berkeley Journal of Employment & Labor Law*, Editor in Chief

Community Organizations

Kern County Bar Association, 1993-1998, 2006-Present

Boys & Girls Club of Kern County, 1996-1998, 2008-2016

- Member of the Board of Directors, 1996-1998, 2008-2016

- President, 2012-2013

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 1993-1998, 2001-2002, 2006-2013, 2021-Present

Kern County District Attorney, 2016-2021

Chevron, 2013-2016

Law Offices of Joy Yanagida, 2005-2006

Sullenger Financial Group, 2002-2005

Mayer, Brown & Platt, 1998-2001